Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: ??: RE: ??: RE: ??: RE: NUTEK CORPORATION, FCC ID: ELVATDA, Assessment NO.: AN04T4027,
Notice#1

From: yrick@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:yrick@ccsemc.com.tw]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2005 6:48 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: david@ccsemc.com.tw; lily@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: ??: RE: ??: RE: ??: RE: NUTEK CORPORATION, FCC ID: ELVATDA, Assessment NO.: AN0O4T4027, Notice#1

Hi, Helen

See Answers below.

Best Regards,
Rick

----- Original Message-----

From Compliance Certification Services [mailto: hzhao@csent. coni

Sent: Friday, Novenber 05, 2004 2:42 PM

To: Hel en Zhao

Subj ect: NUTEK CORPORATI ON, FCC I D: ELVATDA, Assessnent NO.: AN04T4027
Not i ce#1

Question #1: The test report includes the photos to show the EUT was tested in three orthogonal
pl anes (X, Y, Z axis) when it was powered by battery. However the test setup photos show that
the radi ated em ssion was test when the EUT was powered by AC/ DC adaptor. Please clarify how
the radi ated em ssion was tested.

Answer: The test report was updated.

Question #2: Based upon FCC15.35(c), when the radiated em ssion |linmts are expressed in terns
of the average value of the em ssion, and pul sed operation is enpl oyed, the neasurenent field
strength shall be determ ned by averagi ng over one conplete pulse train, including blanking
intervals, or 0.1 seconds, which ever is |less. Please correct average reading at 1302 Mz.

Answer: The test report was updated.

Question #3: Please verify that the user manual in the filing is the correct manual for the
device. It does not agree with other docunents in the filing in many areas.

Answer: Please find the user manual.

Best regards,
Hel en Zhao

The itenms indicated above nust be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-nmail address
listed bel ow the name of the sender.

6/7/2005



This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with
this transmission, Thank you for your attention.

6/7/2005



